# CELINA CITY BOARD OF EDUCATION BOARD MINUTES MONDAY, MAY 17, 2021 HIGH SCHOOL LECTURE HALL 6:00 p.m.

This meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education, in public, for the purpose of conducting the School District's business, and is not to be considered a public community meeting. There is a time for public participation during the meeting as indicated in the agenda.

The Celina City Board of Education met in regular session on May 17, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. in the High School Lecture Hall. President Craig Flack called the meeting to order and led those in attendance in the Pledge of Allegiance. Mr. Flack, Mrs. Guingrich, Mr. Huber, Mr. Sell and Mrs. Vorhees answered the roll call.

21-24 On a motion by Mr. Sell, seconded by Mr. Huber, the Board set the agenda as presented.

VOTE: Mr. Huber: Aye, Mr. Sell: Aye, Mrs. Guingrich: Aye, Mrs. Vorhees: Aye, Mr. Flack: Aye. Approved.

### **RECEPTION OF PUBLIC**

Annie Homan thanked the staff and students for making it through such a tough year with COVID protocols. Also thanked administration for working with them throughout the year.

Carol Henderson – Not Present

Deb Shroyer – Noted an increase in lunch participation compared to last year, due in large part because we were shut down from March 20 through the end of last school year. Also announced that the Federal Government will again be offering free lunches in the 2021 -2022 school year.

Public Participation – the following individuals, Ashleigh Lantz, Wendy and Bostyn Irmscher and Kim Muhlenkamp, spoke to the BOE concerning the wearing of masks and asking the BOE to remove the policy of wearing masks immediately instead of waiting until the June 2<sup>ND</sup> date announced by the Governor for removing restrictions.

On a motion by Mr. Sell and seconded by Mr. Huber, Item IX - 1. Discussion of future plans regarding the COVID 19 pandemic was moved to here for discussion.

VOTE: Mr. Huber: Aye, Mr. Sell: Aye, Mrs. Guingrich: Aye, Mrs. Vorhees: Aye, Mr. Flack: Aye. Approved.

All 5 Board members and the Superintendent spoke of their own personal views on the mask requirements currently in place. After discussion and on a motion from Mr. Huber, seconded by Mrs. Guingrich, the Board was asked to consider removing the mask protocols immediately and allowing for parental choice through the end of the school year.

VOTE: Mr. Huber: Aye, Mr. Sell: No, Mrs. Guingrich: Aye, Mrs. Vorhees: No, Mr. Flack: No. Motion failed. 3-2

On a motion by Mr. Sell, seconded by Mr. Huber, approved the presentation of the consensus agenda.

### A. Treasurer's Report – Mr. Tom Sommer

- 1. Approve the minutes of the April 19, 2021 regular board meeting
- 2. Approve the April 2021 Financial Summary Report showing revenues of \$3,546,130.52 and expenditures of \$3,682,192.44.
- 3. Approve the Investment Control Report for April 2021. The balance as of April 30, 2021 is \$13,702,609.49.
- 4. Approve the SM-2 for April 2021.
- 5. Approve the checks written for April 2021 of \$3,205,696.07.
- 6. Approve Assistive Technology Contract 2021-2022 School Year.
- 7. Approve the following donations:

FROM	0	AMOUNT
Mercer County Civic Foundation -	– Celina FFA	\$ 780.00
Mercer County Civic Foundation -	– Celina Prom	\$ 2,500.00
Mercer Savings Bank – Art Trip		\$ 500.00
Celina Athletic Boosters - Scholar	rships	\$ 6,000.00
Dayton Foundation – Linda Kanne	ey Scholarship	\$ 1,000.00
Anonymous Donation - Scholarsh	iip	\$ 1,000.00
Susan & Mike Fennig – FFA Band	quet	\$ 500.00
Armcorp – Tri Star Construction ja	ackets	\$ 500.00

8. A Resolution providing for the sale and issuance of not to exceed \$75,982,676 of school improvement bonds and authorizing matters related thereto.

WHEREAS, pursuant to resolutions heretofore duly adopted by the Board of Education of the Celina City School District (hereinafter called the "Board of Education" and the "School District", respectively), County of Mercer, Ohio, an election was held May 4, 2021, under the provisions of Section 133.18 of the Ohio Revised Code, in part upon the question of issuing bonds in the sum of \$75,982,676 for the purpose hereinafter stated and of levying a tax outside of the tenmill limitation to pay the principal of and interest on such bonds, of which election due notice was given according to law and at which election more than a majority of the electors voting on said proposition voted in favor thereof; and

WHEREAS, the Treasurer of the Board of Education has estimated that the life of the improvements and assets to be acquired with the proceeds of the bonds hereinafter referred to is at least five (5) years, and certified that the maximum maturity of the bonds issued therefor is thirty-seven (37) years; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Education anticipates that the principal and interest on such bonds will be paid from the proceeds of such voted tax; and

WHEREAS, the School District now intends to proceed with the issuance of not to exceed \$75,982,676 School Improvement Bonds to pay the School District's portion of the basic project cost and the cost of locally funded initiatives that do not exceed one-half of the School District's portion of the basic project cost for a Classroom Facilities Assistance Program financing.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Celina City School District, County of Mercer, Ohio:

SECTION 1. That it is necessary to issue and sell bonds of the School District in a principal sum not to exceed \$75,982,676 (the "Bonds") consisting of current interest Bonds as to which interest is payable on each Interest Payment Date (as defined herein) and/or capital appreciation Bonds as to which interest is compounded semiannually and payable at maturity for the purpose of paying the School District's portion of the basic project cost under the State of Ohio's Classroom Facilities Assistance Program and locally funded initiatives not exceeding one-half of the School District's portion of the basic project cost (including Celina Intermediate School renovation and addition for grades PK-6; construction of a new 7-12 school building, and the abatement and demolition of the Celina Primary School, Elementary School, Middle School, High School and Education Complex), including technology and site

improvements, together with equipment, furnishings, landscaping and all necessary appurtenances thereto; and to levy an additional tax in excess of the ten-mill limitation to pay debt charges on the bonds and any anticipatory securities, to be first levied in 2021, first due in calendar year 2022. The Bonds shall be designated "School Improvement Bonds, Series 2021" or as otherwise set forth in a Bond Purchase Agreement (defined herein) for those Bonds. The Bonds may be issued in more than one series.

SECTION 2. That Bonds shall be issued in an aggregate amount not to exceed \$75,982,676 for the purpose aforesaid. The Bonds shall be dated the date of closing of the Bonds, or such other date stated in the Bond Purchase Agreement, numbered from R1 upwards in order of issuance, of the denominations of \$5,000 or any integral multiple thereof (an "Authorized Denomination"). Each Bond shall be of a single maturity, and shall bear interest such that the net interest cost for the Bonds does not exceed five per cent (5%) per annum with such interest rates indicated in the Bond Purchase Agreement (the "Bond Purchase Agreement"), which the Treasurer is hereby authorized to sign. Interest shall be payable on the Bonds semiannually on the first day of June and the first day of December of each year (each an "Interest Payment Date"), commencing December 1, 2021 or such other date stated in the Bond Purchase Agreement, until the principal sum is paid. The Bonds shall mature on December 1 in each year and in such amounts as designated in the Bond Purchase Agreement. All Bonds shall mature on or before December 1, 2058. Certain Bonds may be subject to mandatory sinking fund redemption at a redemption price of 100% of the principal amount to be redeemed plus accrued interest as set forth in the Bond Purchase Agreement. It is determined by the Board of Education that the issuance of the Bonds as provided herein is necessary and will be in the best interest of the School District.

Certain Bonds, as identified in the Bond Purchase Agreement, may be subject to optional redemption at the option of the Board of Education on the terms provided therein and upon the face of the Bonds.

If fewer than all of the outstanding Bonds of a single maturity are called for redemption, the selection of the Bonds to be redeemed, or portions thereof in the amount of \$5,000 or any integral multiple thereof, shall be made by lot by the financial institute designated by the Treasurer to serve as authentication agent, bond registrar, transfer agent, and paying agent (the "Paying Agent and Registrar") in any manner which the Paying Agent and Registrar may determine. In the case of a partial redemption of Bonds when Bonds of denominations greater than \$5,000 are then outstanding, each \$5,000 unit of face value of principal thereof shall be treated as though it were a separate Bond of the denomination of \$5,000. If one or more, but not all, of such \$5,000 units of face value represented by a Bond are to be called for redemption, then upon notice of redemption of a \$5,000 unit or units, the registered holder of that Bond shall surrender the Bond to the Paying Agent and Registrar (a) for payment of the redemption price for the \$5,000 unit or units of face value called for redemption (including without limitation, the interest accrued to the date fixed for redemption and any premium), and (b) for issuance, without charge to the registered holder thereof, of a new Bond or Bonds of the same series, of any Authorized Denomination or Denominations in an aggregate principal amount equal to the unmatured and unredeemed portion of, and bearing interest at the same rate and maturing on the same date as, the Bond surrendered.

The notice of call for redemption of Bonds shall identify (i) by designation, letters, numbers or other distinguishing marks, the current interest Bonds or portions thereof to be redeemed, (ii) the redemption price to be paid, (iii) the date fixed for redemption, and (iv) the place or places where the amounts due upon redemption are payable. The notice shall be given by the Paying Agent and Registrar on behalf of the Board of Education by mailing a copy of the redemption notice by regular first class mail, at least 30 days prior to the date fixed for redemption, to the registered holder of each Bond subject to redemption in whole or in part at such registered holder's address shown on the Bond registration records on the fifteenth day preceding that mailing. Failure to receive notice by mailing or any defect in that notice regarding any Bond, however, shall not affect the validity of the proceedings for the redemption of any Bond. Notice having been mailed in the manner provided above, the Bonds and portions thereof called for redemption shall become due and payable on the redemption date and on such redemption date, interest on such Bonds or portions thereof so called shall cease to accrue; and upon presentation and

surrender of such Bonds or portions thereof at the place or places specified in that notice, such Bonds or portions thereof shall be paid at the redemption price, including interest accrued to the redemption date.

Pending preparation of definitive Bonds, any Bonds may be initially delivered in temporary form exchangeable for definitive Bonds when such definitive Bonds are ready for delivery. The temporary Bonds may be printed, lithographed or typewritten and may contain such reference to any of the provisions of this resolution as may be appropriate. Every temporary Bond shall be executed by the Paying Agent and Registrar upon the same conditions and in substantially the same manner as definitive Bonds. If the Paying Agent and Registrar delivers temporary Bonds, it shall execute and furnish definitive Bonds at the earliest practicable time, and thereupon, the temporary Bonds shall be surrendered for cancellation at the principal office of the Paying Agent and Registrar, and the Paying Agent and Registrar shall deliver in exchange for such temporary Bonds an equal aggregate principal amount of definitive Bonds. Until so exchanged, the temporary Bonds shall be entitled to the same benefits under this Resolution as definitive Bonds delivered pursuant hereto.

It is hereby determined by the Board of Education that the issuance of the Bonds provided herein, including without limitation, the redemption provisions set forth above, are in the best interests of the School District.

SECTION 3. That the Bonds shall express upon their faces the purpose for which they are issued and that they are issued in pursuance of this Resolution. The Bonds shall be in fully registered form without coupons, and shall bear the signatures of the President and Treasurer of the Board of Education; provided that either or both of such signatures may be facsimiles. The Bonds shall bear the manual authenticating signature of an authorized representative of the Paying Agent and Registrar for those Bonds. The principal amount of each Bond shall be payable at the principal office of the Paying Agent and the Registrar and payment of interest thereon shall be made on each Interest Payment Date to the person whose name appears on the record date (May 15 and November 15 for June 1 and December 1 Interest Payment Dates, respectively) on the Bond registration records as the registered holder thereof, by check or draft mailed to such registered holder at such holder's address as it appears on such registration records.

The Bonds shall be transferable by the registered holder thereof in person or by his attorney duly authorized in writing at the principal office of the Paying Agent and Registrar upon presentation and surrender thereof to the Paying Agent and Registrar. The School District and the Paying Agent and Registrar shall not be required to transfer any Bond during the 15day period preceding any Interest Payment Date or preceding any selection of Bonds to be redeemed, or after such Bond has been selected for partial or complete redemption, and no such transfer shall be effective until entered upon the registration records maintained by the Paying Agent and Registrar. Upon such transfer, a new Bond or Bonds of Authorized Denominations of the same maturity and for the same aggregate principal amount shall be issued to the transferee in exchange therefor.

The School District and the Paying Agent and Registrar may deem and treat the registered holders of Bonds as the absolute owners thereof for all purposes, and neither the School District nor the Paying Agent and Registrar shall be affected by any notice to the contrary.

SECTION 4. That for purposes of this Resolution, the following terms shall have the following meanings:

"Book entry form" or "book entry system" means a form or system under which (i) the beneficial right to payment of principal of and interest on Bonds may be transferred only through a book entry, and (ii) physical Bond certificates in fully registered form are issued only to the Depository or its nominee as registered owner, with Bonds "immobilized" to the custody of the Depository, and the book entry maintained by others than this Board of Education is the record that identifies the owners of beneficial interests in those Bonds and that principal and interest.

"Depository" means any securities depository that is a clearing agency under federal law operating and maintaining, together with its Participants or otherwise, a book entry system to record ownership of beneficial interests in Bonds or principal and interest, and to effect transfers of Bonds, in book entry form, and includes and means initially The Depository Trust Company (a limited purpose trust company), New York, New York.

"Participant" means any participant contracting with a Depository under a book entry system and includes security brokers and dealers, banks and trust companies, and clearing corporations.

All or any portion of the Bonds may be initially issued to a Depository for use in a book entry system, and the provisions of this Section shall apply to such Bonds, notwithstanding any other provision of this Resolution. If and as long as a book entry system is utilized with respect to any of such Bonds: (i) each Bond shall be of a single maturity; (ii) those Bonds shall be registered in the name of the Depository or its nominee, as registered owner, and immobilized in the custody of the Depository; (iii) the beneficial owners of Bonds in book entry form shall have no right to receive Bonds in the form of physical securities or certificates; (iv) ownership of beneficial interests in any Bonds in book entry form shall be shown by book entry on the system maintained and operated by the Depository and its Participants, and transfers of the ownership of beneficial interests shall be made only by book entry by the Depository and its Participants; and (v) the Bonds as such shall not be transferable or exchangeable, except for transfer to another Depository or to another nominee of a Depository, without further action by this Board of Education. Debt service charges on Bonds in book entry form registered in the name of a Depository or its nominee shall be payable in the manner provided in this Board of Education's agreement with the Depository to the Depository or its authorized representative (i) in the case of interest, on each interest payment date, and (ii) in all other cases, upon presentation and surrender of Bonds as provided in this Resolution.

The Paying Agent and Registrar may, with the approval of this Board of Education, enter into an agreement with the beneficial owner or registered owner of any Bond in the custody of a Depository providing for making all payments to that owner of principal and interest on that Bond or any portion thereof (other than any payment of the entire unpaid principal amount thereof) at a place and in a manner (including wire transfer of federal funds) other than as provided in this Resolution, without prior presentation or surrender of the Bond, upon any conditions which shall be satisfactory to the Paying Agent and Registrar and to this Board of Education. That payment in any event shall be made to the person who is the registered owner of that Bond on the date that principal is due, or, with respect to the payment of interest, as of the applicable date agreed upon as the case may be. The Paying Agent and Registrar shall furnish a copy of each of those agreements, certified to be correct by the Paying Agent and Registrar, to any other paying agents for the Bonds and to this Board of Education. Any payment of principal or interest pursuant to such an agreement shall constitute payment thereof pursuant to, and for all purposes of, this Resolution.

The Treasurer is authorized and directed without further action of this Board of Education to execute, acknowledge and deliver, in the name of and on behalf of this Board of Education, a blanket letter agreement between this Board of Education and The Depository Trust Company, as Depository, to be delivered in connection with the issuance of Bonds to the Depository for use in a book entry system, and to take all other actions the Treasurer deems appropriate in issuing Bonds under a book entry system.

If any Depository determines not to continue to act as Depository for the Bonds for use in a book entry system, this Board of Education and the Paying Agent and Registrar may attempt to establish a securities depository/book entry relationship with another qualified Depository under this Resolution. If this Board of Education and the Paying Agent and Registrar do not or are unable to do so, this Board of Education and the Paying Agent and Registrar, after the Paying Agent and Registrar has made provision for notification of the beneficial owners by the then Depository, shall permit withdrawal of the Bonds from the Depository and authenticate and deliver Bond certificates in fully registered form to the assigns of the Depository or its nominee, all at the cost and expense (including costs of printing definitive Bonds), if the

event is not the result of action or inaction by this Board of Education or the Paying Agent and Registrar, of those persons requesting such issuance.

SECTION 5. That the Bonds shall be the full general obligations of the Board of Education and the full faith, credit, and revenue of the School District are hereby irrevocably pledged for the prompt payment of the Bonds and the interest thereon, and for the purpose of providing the necessary funds to pay the interest on the Bonds promptly when and as the same falls due, and also to provide a fund sufficient to discharge the Bonds at maturity or upon mandatory sinking fund redemption, there shall be and is hereby levied on all the taxable property in this School District outside the limitations of Article XII, Section 2 of the Constitution of Ohio, in addition to all other taxes, a direct tax annually during the period the Bonds are to run in an amount sufficient to provide funds to pay interest upon the Bonds as and when the same falls due and also to provide a fund for the discharge of the principal of the Bonds at maturity or upon mandatory sinking fund redemption, which tax shall not be less than the interest and sinking fund tax required by Article XII, Section 11 of the Constitution of Ohio.

Said tax shall be and is hereby ordered computed, certified, levied and extended upon the tax duplicate and collected by the same officers, in the same manner and at the same time that taxes for general purposes for each of said years are certified, extended and collected. Said tax shall be placed before and in preference to all other items and for the full amount thereof. The funds derived from said tax levies hereby required shall be placed in a separate and distinct fund, which, together with all interest collected on the same, shall be irrevocably pledged for the payment of the interest on and the principal of the Bonds when and as the same shall fall due. The tax authorized by voters at the election held on May 4, 2021 shall be first levied in tax year 2021, for first collection in calendar year 2022.

SECTION 6. That the Bonds shall be sold by the Treasurer of the Board of Education without further action of the Board of Education to the original purchaser identified in the Bond Purchase Agreement (the "Underwriter"), such sale to be made at a purchase price not less than ninety-seven percent (97%) of their principal amount and accrued interest as set forth in the Bond Purchase Agreement. The Treasurer of the Board of Education is hereby authorized to execute and deliver a Bond Purchase Agreement with the representative of the Underwriter of the Bonds in such form as such officer may approve, the execution thereof by such officer to be conclusive evidence of such authorization and approval. The proceeds from the sale of the Bonds, except any premium and accrued interest received, shall be deposited in an appropriate fund and used for the purpose aforesaid and for no other purpose and for which purpose such proceeds are hereby appropriated. Any premium and accrued interest received by the Board of Education from such sale shall be transferred to the bond retirement fund to be applied to the payment of the principal of and interest on the Bonds in the manner provided by law. Bond proceeds may be used to pay capitalized interest on the Bonds and cost of issuance thereof.

SECTION 7. That this Board of Education hereby authorizes the Treasurer to prepare, correct, revise, execute together with the President and deliver, on behalf of the Board of Education, to appropriate persons, preliminary and final drafts of a Preliminary Official Statement deemed final for purposes of Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 15c212 and an Official Statement relative to the sale of Bonds and copies thereof are hereby authorized to be furnished to the Underwriter for distribution to prospective purchasers of the Bonds and other interested persons.

SECTION 8. That this Board of Education hereby authorizes the Treasurer to take all steps necessary to obtain one or more municipal bond ratings and a policy or policies of municipal bond insurance for the Bonds. The Board of Education hereby agrees to and shall be bound by all terms and conditions of said policy (and the commitment issued therefore) if purchased by the Board of Education pursuant to the recommendation of the Underwriter.

SECTION 9. That this Board of Education hereby covenants and agrees that it will execute, comply with and carry out all of the provisions of one or more continuing disclosure certificates, each dated the date of issuance and delivery of the Bonds (the "Continuing Disclosure Certificate") in connection with issuance of the Bonds. Failure to comply with any such provisions of the Continuing

Disclosure Certificate shall not constitute a default on the Bonds; however, any holder of Bonds may take such action as may be necessary and appropriate, including seeking specific performance, to cause this Board of Education to comply with its obligations under this section and the Continuing Disclosure Certificate.

SECTION 10. That this Board of Education hereby covenants that it will restrict the use of the proceeds of the Bonds hereby authorized in such manner and to such extent, if any, as may be necessary, after taking into account reasonable expectations at the time the debt is incurred, so that they will not constitute "arbitrage bonds" under Sections 103(b)(2) and 148 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code") and the regulations prescribed thereunder and will, to the extent possible, comply with all other applicable provisions of the Code and the regulations thereunder in order to retain the Federal income tax exemption for interest on Bonds. The Treasurer of this Board of Education or any other officer having responsibility with respect to the issuance of the Bonds is authorized and directed to give an appropriate certificate on behalf of this School District on the date of delivery of the Bonds for inclusion in the transcript of proceedings, setting forth the facts, estimates and circumstances and reasonable expectations pertaining to the use of the proceeds thereof and the provisions of the Code and the regulations thereunder.

SECTION 11. The Treasurer shall keep and maintain adequate records pertaining to investment of all proceeds of the Bonds sufficient to permit, to the maximum extent possible and presently foreseeable, the School District to comply with any Federal law or regulation now or hereafter having applicability to the Bonds which limits the amount of Bond proceeds which may be invested on an unrestricted yield or requires the School District to rebate arbitrage profits to the United States Department of the Treasury. The Treasurer is hereby authorized and directed to file such reports with, and rebate arbitrage profits to, the United States Department of the Treasury, to the extent that any Federal law or regulation having applicability to the Bonds requires any such reports or rebates. The Treasurer is hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver on behalf of the Board of Education a Rebate Calculation and Yield Reduction Agreement with Dinsmore & Shohl LLP to provide professional services in accordance with the requirements of the Code and applicable regulations thereunder with respect to arbitrage rebate.

SECTION 12. The law firm of Dinsmore & Shohl LLP, Columbus, Ohio is hereby appointed to serve as bond counsel for the Bonds pursuant to an engagement letter which the Treasurer is authorized to sign.

SECTION 13. The Treasurer, the President of the Board of Education and the Superintendent of the School District, or any of them, are hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver, on behalf of the School District, such additional instruments, documents, agreements, certificates, and other papers as may be in their discretion necessary or appropriate in order to carry out the intent of this Resolution in such forms as the official executing the same may approve.

SECTION 14. That the Treasurer of this Board of Education, as fiscal officer of this Board of Education, is hereby directed to forward a certified copy of this Resolution to the County Auditor of Mercer County, Ohio.

SECTION 15. That it is hereby determined and recited that all acts, conditions and things necessary to be done precedent to and in the issuing of the Bonds in order to make the same legal, valid and binding obligations of this Board of Education have happened, been done and performed in regular and due form as required by law; and that no limitation of indebtedness or taxation, either statutory or constitutional, will have been exceeded in the issuance of said Bonds.

SECTION 16. That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Board of Education concerning and relating to the adoption of this Resolution were taken in open meetings of this Board of Education, and that all deliberations of this Board of Education and of any of its committees that resulted in such formal action, were taken in meetings open to the public, in compliance with the law, including Section 121.22 of the Revised Code of Ohio.

9. Approve the District's May 2021 submission of the Five-Year Forecast.

### B. Classified Report – Dr. Ken Schmiesing

#### Personnel

- 1. Recommend approval of the following substitute for the 2020-21 school year: Terry Stelzer
- 2. Approve a change of contract for Emily Baucher, Library Aide @ Primary School, requesting ½ deduct day on Thursday, May 27, 2021.
- 3. Recommend approval to hire the following for 2021 summer work, as needed:

Melissa Barnett Annette Brehm Tammy Cisco Dave Davis Valerie Fetters Dawn Gagle Kelli Gillis Nancy Menchhofer Luke Spencer Brenden Faller **Brittany Giere** Judy Waterman Andrew Puschel Paige Sutter Joel Trisel Denise Berry Karen Knapke Karen Schott Jason Andrew Aaron Bowsher John Higgins Mike Carr (Tri Star only) Tristen Helman Ava Helman

4. Approve a change of contract for Jenine Bertke, Head Start Family Advocate, from 195 days / 7 hours to 222 days / 8 hours, effective 5/17/2021.

# C. Certified Report – Dr. Ken Schmiesing

#### Personnel

- 1. Recommend approval of the following substitutes for the 2020-21 school year: Emily Langenkamp Lauryn McCann
- 2. Approve to accept the resignation of Amy Luebke, Title I Teacher @ Primary School, effective April 27, 2021.
- 3. Approve to accept the resignation of Mindy Schmitmeyer, Intervention Specialist @ Elementary School, effective at the end of the 2020-21 school year.
- 4. Approval of a one-year contract for Karen Sudhoff, Literacy Coach @ Primary and Elementary Schools, MS 10 yrs. exp. (pending verification and background checks)
- 5. Approval of a one-year contract for Sarah VanTilburg, Literacy Coach @ Elementary and Intermediate Schools, MS 13 yrs. experience (pending verification and background checks)
- 6. Approval of a one-year contract for Taylor Steinke, Intervention Specialist @ Elementary School, MS 4 yrs. experience (pending verification and background checks).
- 7. Approval of a one-year contract for Lauryn Timmerman, Intervention Specialist @ Elementary School, BS 2 yrs. experience (pending verification and background checks).
- 8. Approval of a one-year contract for Renee Williams, Phys Ed Teacher @ High School, MS 2 yrs. exp. (pending verification of certification/background checks)
- 9. Approve a change of contract for Amy Sutter, Art Teacher @ High School, requesting 2 deduct days on May 27 and 28, 2021.
- Approve 5 pre-service days each for Laura Brandt, Karen Sudhoff, Sarah VanTilburg, and Christine Schlater to complete Literacy Training and related work and attend departmental meetings.
- 11. Approve 5 pre-service days each for Dawn Adams (CIS EL Teacher) and Olivia Graber (CHS EL Teacher) to complete EL Plans and Transition Documents for District Staff.
- 12. Approve 5 pre-service days for Mitch Knous, Tri Star Precision Machining for training.
- 13. Approve the following continuing contracts for the 2021-22 school year (pending proper licensure):

Bret Baucher Danielle Fritz Katie Gudorf

Carol Mertz Jennifer Smith

14. Approve a stipend payment to the 2020-21 Celina City Schools LPDC Executive Committee members:

Betsy Bertke - \$500 Tracey Dammeyer - \$500 Cory Ahrens - \$500

15. Approval of the following personnel for Supplemental contracts for the 2021-22 SY (pending proper certification):

Adam Johns, Head Boys Varsity Basketball	Cl I	8 yrs.
Doug Smith, Asst. Boys Varsity Basketball	Cl III	21 yrs.
Brett Dorsten, JV Boys Basketball	Cl III	5 yrs.
Kyle White, 8th Boys Basketball	Cl IV	7 yrs.
Bret Baucher, 8th Girls Basketball	Cl IV	7 yrs.
James Miracle, Head Wrestling	Cl II	12 yrs.
Joey Braun, Head MS Wrestling	Cl IV	8 yrs.

16. Approval of the following personnel for Pupil Activity Program contracts for the 2021-22 SY (pending proper certification):

Kari Dameron, Head MS Cross Country	Cl IV	1 yr.
Cora Lutz, 7 <sup>th</sup> Gr. Volleyball	Cl IV	0 yrs.
Mike Kanney, 9th Boys Basketball	Cl IV	16 yrs.
Alex Schiavone, 7th Boys Basketball	Cl IV	2 yrs.
Brandon Rushton, Head Girls Varsity Basketball	Cl I	1 yr.
Gina Everman, Asst. Girls Varsity Basketball	Cl III	3 yrs.
Dan Dirksen, JV Girls Basketball	Cl III	2 yrs.
Natalie Drumm, 7th Girls Basketball	Cl IV	1 yr.
Kieth Kiefer, Head Boys Bowling	Cl IV	8 yrs.
Josh Goff, Head Girls Bowling	Cl IV	6 yrs.
Curtis Doner, Asst. Wrestling	Cl IV	6 yrs.
Kevin Lockwood, Asst. Wrestling .50 FTE	Cl IV	2 yrs.
Jason King, Asst. Wrestling .50 FTE	Cl IV	8 yrs.

17. Approval of the following volunteers for the 2021-22 school year (pending proper certification)

Kyle Fink – football Kolyn Wiehe - bowling

- 18. Approve to accept the resignation of Paige Bader, Head Swim Coach, effective 5/11/21.
- 19. Approve Angela West to teach Extended School Year (ESY) services for our identified students (as needed).

#### **Resolutions:**

- 1. Approve the Memorandum of Understanding with the Celina Education Association to extend the current negotiated contract for the 2021-2022 school year.
- 2. Resolution authorizing membership in the Ohio High School Athletic Association for the 2021-22 school year.
- 3. Approve the Memorandum of Understanding with the Ohio Association of Public School Employees Local #457 to extend the current negotiated contract for the 2021-2022 school year.
- 4. Approve the Memorandum of Understanding with the Ohio Association of Public School Employees Local #457 Head Start/Public Preschool Employees to extend the current negotiated contract for the 2021-2022 school year.

### Tri Star

1. Approval of an Articulation Agreement with Edison State Community College and Tri Star Career Compact. This agreement would allow REC Tech student to receive credit at Edison State Community College.

- 2. Accept a Techno Tool Laser Etcher from Arch Cutting Tools Dayton for the Machine Trades program. Value is \$2,000.
- 3. Accept GDM custom cabinets donation of \$500 in partial pieces of plywood to the Tri Star Construction class.

### **Head Start**

8500

8510

Food Service

Wellness

- 1. Head Start Report
- 2. Approve the following Head Start personnel for the Summer Transition Program (CARES ACT), as needed (hourly rate of pay to be determined once funds are released).

Angie GuingrichAshley BillgerTracy BrewerKirsten FuellingMelissa SinningTonya McDonaldMarsha HoustonCarol SchmehlKelly Whitacre

After discussion of the consensus agenda, with no items being requested to be removed. Mr. Flack called for the vote.

VOTE: Mr. Huber: Aye, Mr. Sell: Aye, Mrs. Guingrich: Aye, Mrs. Vorhees: Aye, Mr.

Flack: Aye. Approved

# VII. SECOND READING: Board Policy and Guidelines

•	SECOND	READING. Doard I oney and Guidennes			
	Administration				
	1411	Whistleblower Protection			
	1422	Nondiscrimination and Equal Employment Opportunity			
	1623	Section 504/ADA Prohibition Against Disability Discrimination in Employment			
	1662	Anti-Harassment Anti-Harassment			
	<b>Program</b>				
	2240	Controversial Issues			
	2260	Nondiscrimination and Access to Equal Educational Opportunity			
	2260.01	Section 504/ADA Prohibition Against Discrimination Based on Disability			
	2266	Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Sex in District Programs or Activities			
	<b>Profession</b> :	al Staff			
	3122	Nondiscrimination and Equal Employment Opportunity			
	3123	Section 504/ADA Prohibition Against Disability Discrimination in Employment			
	3211	Whistleblower Protection			
	3220	Standards-Based Teacher Evaluation			
	3362	Anti-Harassment			
	Classified Staff				
	4122	Nondiscrimination and Equal Employment Opportunity			
	4123	Section 504/ADA Prohibition Against Disability Discrimination in Employment			
	4211	Whistleblower Protection			
	4362	Anti-Harassment			
	<b>Students</b>				
	5517	Anti-Harassment Anti-Harassment			
	<b>Finances</b>				
	6114	Cost Principles – Spending Federal Funds			
	6144	Investments			
	6325	Procurement – Federal Grants/Funds			
	6600	Deposit of Public Funds: Cash Collection Points			
	<b>Property</b>				
	7440.01	Video Surveillance and Electronic Monitoring			
	7450	Property Inventory			
	<b>Operations</b>				
		- 1a ·			

12-28

On a motion by Mr. Flack, seconded by Mrs, Guingrich, to approve the following volunteer for the 2021-22 school year (pending proper certification)

Carl Huber – bowling

VOTE: Mr. Huber: Abstain, Mr. Sell: Aye, Mrs. Guingrich: Aye, Mrs. Vorhees: Aye, Mr. Flack: Aye. Approved.

### **INFORMATIONAL ITEMS**

Fieldhouse update – This Summer, the painting of the ceiling, new LED lighting will be installed and the floor will be refinished. The Fieldhouse will remain in use for the foreseeable future.

Facilities Project update – Eric Baltzell from Garmann and Miller was present to provide some insight as to the next steps in the building process. We need to wait for the OFCC (Ohio Facilities Construction Commission) to approve that the state share of the funding is available to Celina City Schools, and we are hopeful that will happen at the July 2021 OFCC meeting. Once the funding is approved it will trigger a partnership agreement between the state and the school. After that it will be approximately a year worth of planning before the first shovel of dirt is moved.

With no other business, Mr. Flack adjourned	d the meeting at 7:23 p.m.	
Board President	Treasurer	